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1 Present Participle
The present participle is the ing-form. You surely know this form:

· from progressive / continuous tenses (e. g. Present Progressive) – I am speaking. 

· as an adjective form – The film is interesting. 

· as a gerund – He is afraid of flying. 

Note the exceptions in spelling when adding 'ing':

	Exception
	Example

	final e dropped (but: ee is not changed)
	come – coming (but: agree - agreeing)

	final consonant after short, stressed vowel is doubled
	sit – sitting

	final consonant l after vowel is always doubled (in British English)
	travel – travelling

	final ie becomes y
	lie – lying


The present participle can be used to describe the following verbs:

come, go, sit
Example: The girl sat crying on the sofa.
The present participle can also be used after verbs of the senses if we do not want to emphasise that the action was completed. (see Infinitive or Ing-Form)

feel, find, hear, listen to, notice, see, smell, watch
Example: Did you see him dancing?
TASK 1 Complete the sentences using the Present Participle.
1. I smelled something……………………… [image: image1.wmf]

 in the house. (burn)
2. She did not see the car ………………………[image: image2.wmf]

 closer. (come)
3. Do you notice Tom ………………………[image: image3.wmf]

 to Amelie? (talk)
4. We heard the boys ………………………[image: image4.wmf]

 at the door. (knock) 

5. We listened to the mother………………………her child to sleep. (sing)
6. She could feel herself ………………………[image: image5.wmf]

. (blush)
7. I found my two cats ………………………[image: image6.wmf]

 on the table.  (sit)
8. She jealously watched her boyfriend ………………………[image: image7.wmf]

 with another girl. (flirt)
Furthermore, the present participle can be used to shorten or combine active clauses that have the same subject.

Example: She left the house and whistled. – She left the house whistling.

TASK 2: Rewrite the sentences replacing the italic part with a present participle.
1. She was talking to her friend and forgot everything around her.


2. Since we watch the news every day we know what's going on in the world.


3. They are vegetarians and don't eat meat.


4. The dog wagged its tail and bit the postman.


5. While she was tidying up her room she found some old photos.


6. He was a good boy and helped his mother in the kitchen.


7. As they didn't have enough money they spent their holidays at home last year.


8. The man was sitting in the cafe. He was reading a paper.?


9. Since I didn't feel well I didn't go to the cinema.


10. She walked home and met an old friend.


2 Past Participle
The past participle is the participle that you find in the third column of lists with irregular verbs. You surely know this form:

· from perfect tenses (z. B. Present Perfect Simple) – I have spoken. 

· from passive voice – The letter was written. 

· as an adjective form – I was bored to death. 

For irregular participle forms see third column of irregular verbs. Regular verbs form the past participle by adding ed, however, note the following exceptions in spelling:

	Exceptions when adding ed
	Example

	after a final e, only add d
	love – loved

	final consonant after a short, stressed vowel
or l as final consonant after a vowel is doubled
	admit – admitted
travel – travelled

	final y after a consonant becomes i
	hurry – hurried


The past participle can also be used to shorten or combine passive clauses that have the same subject.

Example: The boy was given an apple. He stopped crying. – Given an apple, the boy stopped crying.
TASK 3: Rewrite the sentences replacing the italic part with a past participle.
1. I have a cat that is called Tari.


2. The dinner was more expensive than they had expected.


3. He was accused of murder and arrested.


4. She was shocked by the bad news and burst into tears.


5. The event is organised by our team and will surely be a great success.


6. The film is based on real events and tells the story of a reporter.


7. She was born in Hollywood and knows all the famous movie stars.


8. The car was taken to the garage. It was repaired within an hour.


9. She was admired by everyone and began to grow arrogant.


10. He was dumped by his girlfriend and felt really lousy.


3 Perfect Participle
The perfect participle can be used to shorten or combine clauses that have the same subject if …

· … one action (the one where the perfect participle is used) is completed before the next action starts. 

Example: She bought a bike and cycled home. – Having bought a bike, she cycled home.

· … one action has been going on for a period of time when another action starts. 

Example: He had been living there for such a long time that he didn't want to move to another town. – Having lived there for such a long time, he didn't want to move to another town.

The perfect participle can be used for active and passive voice.

· active voice: having + past participle (Having cooked, he set the table.) 

· passive voice: having been + past participle (Having been cooked, the food looked delicious.) 

TASK 4 Perfect Participle Active or Passive: Fill in the Perfect Participle. Decide whether to use active or passive voice.
1. ……………………… the car, the police officer wanted to see the documents. (stop)
2. ……………………… the test, we felt relieved. (write)
3. ……………………… all day, we were quite exhausted in the evening. (work)
4. ……………………… to counter 24, I had to return to counter 3. (send)
5. ……………………… [image: image8.wmf]

, he was accused of even more criminal offences. (confess)
6. ……………………… at the station, we called a taxi. (arrive)
7. ……………………… by the secretary, the letter was signed by the boss. (type)
8. ……………………… several times, he was rather annoyed. (interrupt)
9. ……………………… in Oxford for two years, she spoke English like a native speaker. (live)
10. ……………………… [image: image9.wmf]

, the injured man was taken to hospital. (rescue)
There is not very much difference in meaning between these two pairs of sentences. Sometimes we can use an -ing or past participle clause with similar meanings, as here, although use of the past participle form emphasises that the first action has been completed before the second action begins. Thus, we could paraphrase these two sentences as follows:
  

Having seen an accident ahead, I stopped my car. I noticed that there had been an accident ahead and stopped my car.

Seeing an accident ahead, I stopped my car. When I saw the accident ahead, I stopped my car.

 

In general, we tend not to use participle clauses so much in speech. They are too formal. In speech we would probably say: 
  

I saw an accident ahead, so I stopped my car.
 

  

However, in written English participial clauses can be very useful. As you can see from the examples above, when the subject in the participle clause is the same as the participle in the main clause, they enable us to say the same thing, but with fewer words.  

 

Use of Participle Clauses

If a clause is shortened using a participle construction, the clause is called participle clause.

Example: Watching TV, she forgot everything around her.

In English, participle clauses are mainly used in writing in order to put a lot of information into one sentence.

When shortening or combining clauses with a participle construction, keep the following rules in mind:

· Both clauses should have the same subject. 

· The less important part becomes the participle clause. Important information should always be in the main clause. 

· Make sure, you use the correct participle form (see above). 

· The conjunctions as, because, since and relative pronouns who, which are left out. 

· The conjunctions before, when are used in the participle clause. 

· The conjunctions after, while can be used or left out. 

Participle clauses, with -ing particularly, can be used after various conjunctions and prepositions, such as: when, while, before, after, on, without, instead of. Note the following examples: 
  

Remember to take all your belongings with you when leaving the train.
I sprained my ankle while playing tennis.
Before entering the mosque you must take off your shoes.
After taking everything into consideration, we decided to sell the house.
After having driven 300 miles across country, I arrived to find the house had been sold.
On hearing that my sister was planning to marry him, I decided to leave the flat to her.
Without wanting to seem rude, I must tell you that you are ungrateful.
Instead of listening to my advice, she walked out without saying goodbye.
 

 

Note from the above examples that the participle clause normally, but not invariably, comes in front of the main clause.
  
Negative participle clauses
  

Negative participle clauses are also possible, in which case not normally comes before the -ing form or past participle:
  

Not having had a shower for two days, I was desperate to get to the bathroom.
Whilst not wishing to appear impolite, I must ask you to leave so that I can make a private telephone call.
 

Participle Clauses with different Subjects

Sometimes participle clauses can be used even if the clauses to be combined do not have the same subject. This is the case for example if the main clause contains one of the following verbs + object:

feel, find, hear, listen to, notice, see, smell, watch
Example: I heard him playing the guitar.

Here, the participle clause must directly follow the object it is relating to. (Note: Some of the verbs mentioned here can also be used with the infinitive. For further information see Infinitive or Ing-Form)
A participle construction is also possible, if both subjects are mentioned (often the word 'with' is put before the subject in the participle clause). This is very formal, however, and not often used.

Example: Mrs Jones went to New York. Mr Smith took up her position.
→ (With) Mrs Jones going to New York, Mr Smith took up her position.
Incorrect Participle Clauses 
Apart from the exceptions mentioned above, participle clause and main clause should have the same subject. Otherwise the sentences might sound rather strange.

Example: I was driving on the motorway, when the baby started to cry.
→ Incorrect: Driving on the motorway, the baby started to cry.

In this example you get the feeling that the baby has driven the car. So these participle clauses are considered wrong in standard English. In colloquial English, these 'incorrect participle clauses' are usually okay, and you can even find an example in Shakespeare's Hamlet:

Now, Hamlet, hear. ’Tis given out that, sleeping in my orchard, a serpent stung me.

As the text goes, it is said that Hamlet's father was bitten by a snake. Strictly speaking, however, the snake was asleep when it bit Hamlet's father. 

TASK 5: Which form is correct? (Present Participle or Past Participle)
1. I am very ……………………… in history. (interest)
2. The party was ………………………. (bore)
3. I was ……………………… to death. (bore)
4. The ……………………… dog kept us awake at night. (bark)
5. Did you see Justin ………………………? (dance)
6. ……………………… away from the castle, Cinderella lost a shoe. (run)
7. History is very ………………………. (interest)
8. The car race was ……………………… (excite)
9. ……………………… about their birthday party, the girls could not sleep. (excite)
TASK 6: Fill in the correct participle form. (Present Participle, Past Participle or Perfect Participle)
1. He was sitting in an armchair  ………………………a magazine. (read)
2. ………………………in the company for many years, he knew everyone and everything. (work)
3. The cup ……………………… with milk stood on the table. (fill)
4. ………………………each other for ages, they had a lot to talk about. (not see)
5. ……………………… into a rich family, she got everything she wished for. (bear)
6. ……………………… the child of poor people, he often went to bed hungry. (be)
7. ……………………… his words, he apologised. (regret)
8. Well ………………………, we are very proud of you. (do)
9. ………………………the car, he went to a restaurant. (park)
10. ………………………the film a dozen times, she knew the dialogues by heart. (watch)
TASK 7 Combining Clauses with Participle Constructions (Mix)
Combine the clauses using participle constructions (Present Participle or Past Participle).
1. The boy who carried a blue parcel crossed the street. 
2. The battle was fought at this place. The battle was very significant. 
3. She lay in her bed and wept bitter tears.[image: image10.wmf]

 

4. The books which were sent to us are for my aunt. 
5. She stood at the corner and talked to her friends. 
6. The children went from house to house. They played trick or treat. 
7. He was very tall. He became a basketball player. 
8. He was waiting in the hall. He overheard a conversation. 
9. The picture which was stolen from a museum was offered on Ebay. 
10. The song which was sung last night is still in my head. 
11. We were sitting in the bus shelter and waited for the rain to stop. 
12. The documentation which was telecasted last Tuesday was impressive. 
13. We had great fun at the party. We played silly games. 
14. He had saved a little money. He travelled to Australia. 
15. They were chatting along and didn't see the car coming. 
16. The reception had been prepared carefully and was a great success. 
17. He was picked up by his mother and didn't have to wait for the bus. 
18. She had finished her degree and started to work for an international company. 
19. She was listening to the radio and didn't hear the doorbell. 
20. The room had not been tidied up yet and looked like a battlefield. 
Decide whether to use the conjunctions in the participle clause or not.
1. As she didn't have a boyfriend, she flirted with every guy she met.


2. Since he had never been there before, he was stunned.


3. Before he left the house, he switched off the lights.


4. As she was on holiday, she couldn't go to the party.


5. While she was preparing dinner, she cut her finger.


6. When I travel around Ireland, I always stay in youth hostels.


7. Since she didn't hear the doorbell, she missed the delivery.


8. After I had dropped him at the station, I drove straight to the supermarket.


9. Since he didn't feel well, he stayed in bed.


10. While they were talking on the phone, they forgot everything around them.

Replacing a Relative Clause by a Participle Construction
Replace the Relative Clause by a Participle Construction while keeping the rest of the sentence unchanged. (The first sentence is given as an example.)

1. The boy who was waiting in the hall expected a phone call.
→ The boy waiting in the hall expected a phone call.[image: image11.wmf]

The boy waiting i

 

2. Passengers who wanted to go to Liverpool had to change in Manchester.


3. The girl who was picked up by her brother was very nice.


4. The house that stands at the end of the road will soon be sold.


5. The conference which was planned by non-governmental organisations was about globalisation.


6. Irish people who live in Great Britain have the right to vote in British elections.


7. A friend who helps you in need is a good friend indeed.


8. A picture that shows the image of a person is a portrait.


9. The problems that were discussed will be essential for your exam.


10. Animals that eat plants are called herbivores.

Rewriting Sentences without Participle Constructions
Rewrite the sentences without using the participle constructions
1. We were sitting around the fire singing songs.


2. Did you see the boy jumping up and down?


3. When going to London, they always did a sightseeing tour.


4. While being on the boat, Bob got seasick.


5. Being an exemplary pupil, he always does his homework.


6. Having told me the news, he went away.


7. The boy excited about the presents sat on the couch.


8. Sleeping in the garden, I didn't hear the telephone.


9. The children were sitting at the beach building a sandcastle.


10. Last month I read a book written by a Scottish author.
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Make one sentence each time using a participle clause. Keep the meaning the same. Type the sentence into the box. 

	example
	The woman is sitting over there. It's my teacher.
The woman sitting over there is my teacher. 


	[image: image12.png]


1
	The actor who stars in that film is my hero.
The actor [image: image13.wmf]

.
	[image: image14.png]




	2
	Do you know the girl? She's sitting with Jack.
Do you know the girl [image: image15.wmf]

?
	[image: image16.png]




	3
	A man was arrested last night. He's my neighbour.
The man [image: image17.wmf]

.
	[image: image18.png]




	4
	The student, who's just going into the cafe, is new.
The student [image: image19.wmf]

.
	[image: image20.png]




	5
	People who live in that area are very rich.
People [image: image21.wmf]

.
	[image: image22.png]




	6
	That shop sells clothes. They aren't very good.
The clothes [image: image23.wmf]


	


 

participial clauses = adverbial clauses
  

Participial clauses often express condition, reason, cause, result or time in a similar way to full adverbial clauses, only more economically. Compare the following:
  

Used sparingly, this face cream should last you until Christmas. If you use it sparingly, this face cream should last you until Christmas.
Having taken the wrong train, I found myself in Bath, not Bristol. Because I had taken the wrong train, I found myself in Bath, not Bristol.
Passing the theatre on my right, I walked up the steps and could see all the lights on the Thames ahead of me. After I had passed the theatre on my right, I walked up the steps and could see all the lights on the Thames ahead of me.  

  

Note from the above examples that the -ing form participle is used to talk about past, as well as present events, e.g.:
  

Talking to you I always feel that my problems will be solved.
By talking to you, I always feel that my problems will be solved.
 

 

  
 

having been + past participle
  

Note that this passive structure can also be used in participle clauses as an alternative to a since-clause:
  

Having been invited to the party by Prince William himself, we could hardly refuse to go. ( = Since we had been invited…)
Having been deprived of food for over twenty days, the castaway was fed intravenously at first.
Having been unemployed for over two years, I found it difficult to get work.
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